Date : 10/11/2023 9:21:34 AM

From : "Paul Dulberg"

To : "Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico"
Cc : "Tom Kost"

BCc : "Paul Dulberg"

Subject : Re:

Dear Mr Talarico,

After reviewing the clerks take on the 2nd appellate’s order and realizing that in effect the
appellate court is refusing to allow us the entire circuit clerks file in the 17LA377.

I hope I am wrong but I cannot help but to determine that our De novo request was just squashed
as well.

What are my legal options and when do you want work on writing the brief?

Paul

On Oct 10, 2023, at 6:12 PM, Alphonse Talarico
<contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com> wrote:

Gentlemen,

Please see the attached.
<Clerks statement of denial of motion 10 10 2023 GetFileAttachment.pdf>



